



Robb Hanrahan

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

An award-winning anchor and reporter with over twenty years of experience in television news. Strong on the anchor desk as well as in the field. Extensive background in political reporting, breaking stories and general news reports. A proven leader with a track record of ratings success.

EDUCATION

University of Arkansas

Fayetteville, Arkansas
Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor

2010 to Present

WHP-TV, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Primary anchor for all evening newscasts. Executive producer and host for weekly political show. Reports special assignment stories.

Anchor

2003 to 2007

WFOR-TV, Miami, Florida

Primary anchor. Additional duties as a field anchor and reporter for all newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter

1996 to 2003

WABC-TV, New York, New York

Anchored station's morning and 5pm newscasts. Additional duties as a field reporter for evening newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter

1992 to 1996

WSVN-TV, Miami, Florida

Anchored station's early evening newscasts and reported live late evening newscasts. Extensive breaking news and live experience.

Anchor/Reporter

1989 to 1992

WHTM-TV, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Anchored, produced weekend evening newscasts. Additional duties as a field reporter for weekday newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter/Asst News Director

1984 to 1989

KODE-TV, Joplin, Missouri

AWARDS

2006 Edward R. Murrow Award: Spot News Coverage

1997 Emmy Award: Outstanding Morning Newscast

Represented by Mike Bothwell 310.492.4485 / mbothwell@tv talent.com